

Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/13/18 3:58 pm

Viewing: **HIST 101 : Introduction to Western History: _____**

Last approved: 02/15/18 4:31 am

Last edit: 04/13/18 3:58 pm

Changes proposed by: acon

In Workflow

1. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. CUSA Subcommittee
3. CUSA Committee
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft
8. UCCC CIM Support
9. UCCC Preliminary Vote
10. UCCC Voting Outcome
11. SIS KU Core Contact
12. Registrar
13. PeopleSoft

Programs referencing this course
[HIST-MIN: History, Minor](#)
[HIST-BA/BGS: History, B.A./B.G.S.](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
Subject Code HIST **Course Number** 101
Academic Unit Department History
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences
Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?
 No
Title Introduction to Western History: _____
Transcript Title Introductn to Western History:
Effective Term Fall 2018

Catalog Description An introduction to the study of history focusing on a topic in Western History. The course will expose the student to the major issues and methods of historical study through the study of a specific historical period or topical area. In the study of this period or topic, students will be introduced to schemes of interpretation, critical readings and analysis, primary sources, and evaluation of evidence. This course grants HIST Category I credit.

Prerequisites None

Cross Listed Courses:

Credits ~~3~~ 4-3
Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)
Associated Components Discussion – Mandatory discussion associated with a main component
(Optional)
Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)
Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No
Are you proposing this course for KU Core? Yes
Typically Offered Typically Every Semester
Repeatable for credit? Yes

Approval Path

1. 04/13/18 4:14 pm Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:37 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

History

1. Feb 15, 2018 by Amanda Contreras (acon)

How many times may this course be **taken** 99 **- AND/OR -** For how many **maximum credits** 999

Can a student be enrolled in multiple sections in the same semester?

Yes

Principal Course Designator HT - Historical Studies

Course Designator H - Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

Yes

Which Program(s)?

Program Code - Name
(HIST-BA/BGS) History, B.A./B.G.S.
(HIST-MIN) History, Minor

Describe how:

This course will fulfill the Category 1 requirement for the history major and minor.

Rationale for
Course Proposal

The department would like this listed as a 3 credit hour course instead of a 1-3 variable credit hour course.

KU Core Information

Has the department approved the nomination of this course to KU Core?

Yes

Name of person giving
departmental approval

Date of Departmental Approval

Selected Goal(s)

Do all instructors of this course agree to include content that enables students to meet KU Core learning outcome(s)?

Do all instructors of this course agree to develop and save direct evidence that students have met the learning outcomes(s)?

Provide an abstract (1000 characters maximum) that summarizes how this course meets the learning outcome.

Selected Learning Outcome(s):

Goal 1, Learning Outcome 1

State what assignments, readings, class discussion, and/or lecture topics instruct students how to analyze and evaluate assumptions, claims, evidence, arguments, and forms of expression; select and apply appropriate interpretive tools. (Please limit responses to 1000 characters).

already approved

List and discuss the assignments, projects and/or tests that will require students to form judgments about the assumptions or claims presented, analyze and synthesize information, and make evidence-based arguments to support conclusions. (Please limit responses to 1000 characters.) *

already approved

Indicate the weight of the evidence (e.g., exams, projects, assignments) that will be used to document student performance in these tasks and how this evidence will determine a supermajority (greater than or equal to 60%) of the final grade. *

already approved

KU Core
Documents

Course Reviewer
Comments



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/13/18 3:58 pm

Viewing: **HIST 389 : Topics in Western History: _____**

Last approved: 02/02/18 4:32 am

Last edit: 04/13/18 3:58 pm

Changes proposed by: acon

In Workflow

1. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. CUSA Subcommittee
3. CUSA Committee
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft

Programs referencing this course

[HIST-MIN: History, Minor](#)
[HIST-BA/BGS: History, B.A./B.G.S.](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence

Subject Code HIST Course Number 389

Academic Unit Department History
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?

No

Title Topics in Western History: _____

Transcript Title Topics in Western History:

Effective Term Fall 2018

Catalog Description A study of a specialized theme or topic in Western History. Students will examine major issues and methods of historical study through the study of a specific historical period or topical area. This course grants HIST Category I credit. May be repeated for credit when topic varies.

Prerequisites None

Cross Listed Courses:

Credits **3-3**

Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)

Associated Components Discussion – Mandatory discussion associated with a main component

(Optional)

Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)

Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No

Are you proposing this course for KU Core? No

Typically Offered Typically Once a Year

Repeatable for credit? Yes

How many times may this course be **taken** 99 - **AND/OR** - For how many **maximum credits** 999

Can a student be enrolled in multiple sections in the same semester?

Yes

Approval Path

1. 04/13/18 4:15 pm Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:37 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

History

1. Feb 2, 2018 by Amanda Contreras (acon)

Principal Course Designator

Course Designator H - Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

Yes

Which Program(s)?	Program Code - Name
	(HIST-BA/BGS) History, B.A./B.G.S.
	(HIST-MIN) History, Minor
Describe how:	This course will fulfill the category 1 requirement for the history major and minor.

Rationale for Course Proposal	The department would like this listed as a 3 credit hour course instead of a 1-3 variable credit hour course.
-------------------------------	---

Course Reviewer Comments

Key: 12281



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/13/18 3:59 pm

Viewing: **HIST 390 : Topics in Non-Western History: _____**

Last approved: 02/02/18 4:32 am

Last edit: 04/13/18 3:59 pm

Changes proposed by: acon

In Workflow

1. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. CUSA Subcommittee
3. CUSA Committee
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft

Programs referencing this course
[HIST-MIN: History, Minor](#)
[HIST-BA/BGS: History, B.A./B.G.S.](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
 Subject Code HIST Course Number 390
 Academic Unit Department History
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?
 No

Title Topics in Non-Western History: _____
 Transcript Title Topics in Non-Western History:
 Effective Term Fall 2018

Catalog Description A study of a specialized theme or topic in non-Western History. Students will examine major issues and methods of historical study through the study of a specific historical period or topical area. This course grants HIST Category II credit. May be repeated for credit when topic varies.

Prerequisites None
 Cross Listed Courses:

Approval Path

1. 04/13/18 4:16 pm Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:37 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

Credits **3 4-3**
 Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)
 Associated Components Discussion – Mandatory discussion associated with a main component

(Optional)

Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)
 Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No
 Are you proposing this course for KU Core? No
 Typically Offered Typically Once a Year
 Repeatable for credit? Yes

How many times may this course be **taken** 99 - **AND/OR** - For how many **maximum credits** 999
 Can a student be enrolled in multiple sections in the same semester?
 Yes

History

1. Feb 2, 2018 by Amanda Contreras (acon)

Principal Course Designator
 Course Designator H - Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

Yes

Which Program(s)?	Program Code - Name
	(HIST-BA/BGS) History, B.A./B.G.S.
	(HIST-MIN) History, Minor
Describe how:	This course will fulfill the Category 2 requirement for the History major and minor.

Rationale for Course Proposal

The department would like this listed as a 3 credit hour course instead of a 1-3 variable credit hour course.

Course Reviewer Comments

Key: 4737



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/13/18 3:59 pm

Viewing: **HIST 501 : Topics in Western History: _____**

Last approved: 02/02/18 4:32 am

Last edit: 04/13/18 3:59 pm

Changes proposed by: acon

In Workflow

1. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. CUSA Subcommittee
3. CUSA Committee
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft

Programs referencing this course
[HIST-MIN: History, Minor](#)
[HIST-BA/BGS: History, B.A./B.G.S.](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
 Subject Code HIST Course Number 501
 Academic Unit Department History
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?
 No

Title Topics in Western History: _____
 Transcript Title Topics in Western History:
 Effective Term Fall 2018

Catalog Description A study of a specialized theme or topic in western History. Students will examine major issues and methods of historical research through the study of a specific historical period or topical area. This course grants HIST Category I credit. May be repeated for credit when topic varies.

Prerequisites Successful completion of a history course numbered below 500, or permission of instructor.

Cross Listed Courses:

Credits **3-3**
 Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)
 Associated Components Discussion – Mandatory discussion associated with a main component

(Optional)

Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)
 Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No
 Are you proposing this course for KU Core? No
 Typically Offered Typically Once a Year
 Repeatable for credit? Yes

How many times may this course be **taken** 99 - **AND/OR** - For how many **maximum credits** 999
 Can a student be enrolled in multiple sections in the same semester?
 Yes

Approval Path

1. 04/13/18 4:16 pm Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:37 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

History

1. Feb 2, 2018 by Amanda Contreras (acon)

Principal Course Designator
 Course Designator H - Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

Yes

Which Program(s)?	Program Code - Name
	(HIST-BA/BGS) History, B.A./B.G.S.
	(HIST-MIN) History, Minor

Describe how: This course will fulfill the category 1 requirement for the history major and minor.

Rationale for Course Proposal The department would like this listed as a 3 credit hour course instead of a 1-3 variable credit hour course.

Course Reviewer Comments

Key: 12282



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/13/18 3:59 pm

Viewing: **HIST 510 : Topics in Non-Western History: _____**

Last approved: 02/02/18 4:32 am

Last edit: 04/13/18 3:59 pm

Changes proposed by: acon

In Workflow

1. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. CUSA Subcommittee
3. CUSA Committee
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft

Catalog Pages referencing this course: [BS in Geology with concentration in Earth & Space Science](#)

Programs: [LAA-MA: Latin American and Caribbean Studies, M.A.](#)
[HSFS-RSE: Physical Education Plus, B.S.F.](#)

Academic Career: Undergraduate, Lawrence

Subject Code: HIST Course Number: 510

Academic Unit: Department: History
 School/College: College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?

No

Title: Topics in Non-Western History: _____

Transcript Title: Topics in Non-Western History:

Effective Term: Fall 2018

Catalog Description: A study of a specialized theme or topic in non-Western History. Students will examine major issues and methods of historical research through the study of a specific historical period or topical area. This course grants HIST

Category II credit. May be repeated for credit when topic varies.

Prerequisites: Successful completion of a history course numbered below 500, or permission of instructor.

Cross Listed Courses:

Credits: **3 4-3**

Course Type: Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)

Associated Components: Discussion – Mandatory discussion associated with a main component

(Optional)

Grading Basis: A-D(+/-)FI (G11)

Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No

Are you proposing this course for KU Core? No

Typically Offered: Typically Once a Year

Repeatable for credit? Yes

How many times may this course be **taken** 99 - **AND/OR** - For how many **maximum credits** 999

Can a student be enrolled in multiple sections in the same semester?

Yes

Approval Path

1. 04/13/18 4:16 pm Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:37 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

History

1. Feb 2, 2018 by Amanda Contreras (acon)

Principal Course Designator

Course Designator: H - Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

Yes

Which Program(s)?	Program Code - Name
	(HIST-BA/BGS) History, B.A./B.G.S.
	(HIST-MIN) History, Minor
Describe how:	This course will fulfill the Category 2 requirement for the History major and minor.

Rationale for Course Proposal The department would like this listed as a 3 credit hour course instead of a 1-3 variable credit hour course.

Course Reviewer Comments

Key: 4785



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 10/25/17 3:17 pm

Viewing: **WGSS AAAS-565 : Gender, Culture, and Migration**

Also listed as: AMS 565, ~~WGSS-565~~, GIST 565

Formerly known as: **AAAS 565**

Last approved: 12/01/16 4:31 am

Last edit: 03/02/18 11:30 am

Changes proposed by: s504v757

In Workflow

1. **CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator**
2. **CUSA Subcommittee**
3. **CUSA Committee**
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft

Catalog Pages referencing this course: **AAAS 565:**
[College of Liberal Arts & Sciences](#)
[Department of American Studies](#)
[Department of Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies](#)
[Global and International Studies](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
 Subject Code **WGSS AAAS** Course Number 565
 Academic Unit Department **Women, Gender, & Sexuality Std African & African-American St**
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?

No

Title Gender, Culture, and Migration
 Transcript Title Gender, Culture, and Migration
 Effective Term Spring 2017

Approval Path

1. 04/09/18 8:55 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:36 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

Catalog Description This course **examines** ~~brings a human face to the~~ **gendered experiences** ~~21st-century manifestation of~~ **transnational migration through a combination** ~~globalization by focusing on the issues of~~ **ethnography, literature, film, culture, gender and news media.** ~~migration. How do these three aspects create the "global village" amongst both the host and donor peoples? When people move from one place to another, what do they leave behind, what do they take with them? What is gained, or lost by the host community? What is the impact of migration on a specific group's and individual's sense of identity? How has migration affected the people's construction, understanding, and practice of gender? Given their primary roles in the home and within the culture, these questions and more are posed with particular attention to women. How do different people experience Migration theories, interviews and personal testimonies as well as literary and dramatic works are critical to our analyses of the desire to migrate, issues raised and enable us to hold conversations with, and listen to the~~ **logistics of movement, and life in a faraway place?** ~~stories of the ordinary people who make globalization happen and sustain it.~~ **How does mobility shape ideas of family, community, and nation? How do class, race, sexuality, and legal status also inflect these experiences, especially in rendering certain groups vulnerable to abuse and exploitation? Attention will also be paid to gendered thinking against migration, including the ways gender and sexuality inflect xenophobia, border enforcement, refugee recognition, deportation policy, and contemporary political debates.**

Prerequisites Any 100 level AAAS course, WGSS 101, AMS 100, AMS 110, or GIST 301.

Cross Listed Courses:

Code	Title
AMS 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration
WGSS-565	Gender, Culture, and Migration
GIST 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration

History

1. Dec 1, 2016 by Rachel Schwien (rschwien)

Credits 3
 Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)
 Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)
 Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No
 Are you proposing this course for KU Core? No

Typically Offered Only Spring Semester

Repeatable for credit? No

Principal Course Designator

Course Designator **S H - Social Sciences**
Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

No

Rationale for Course Proposal Updated course description to better reflect approach of new instructor and other shifts in the field.

Supporting Documents [GIST 565.pdf](#)

Course Reviewer Comments **Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (11/02/17 3:44 pm)**: requested confirmation from cross listed depts
Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (11/27/17 9:22 am): followed up with dept 11/27

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (01/11/18 9:33 am): followed up with dept 01/11

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (02/07/18 9:44 am): followed up with dept 02/07

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (02/27/18 4:20 pm): followed up with dept 02/27

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/01/18 8:57 am): GIST (M. Wuthrich) approves of changes

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/01/18 8:58 am): AMS (B. Esch) approves of changes

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/02/18 11:09 am): AAAS (T. Bolden) wishes to no longer cross list this course

Kim O'Bryon (kobryon) (03/02/18 11:30 am): Removed AAAS 565 and updated the parent to WGSS per email request from Rachel.

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/09/18 8:31 am): Holding for program changes. Emailed dept 03/6/18

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/28/18 4:14 pm): followed up with dept 03/28

Key: 11906



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 10/25/17 3:17 pm

Viewing: **WGSS AAAS-565 : Gender, Culture, and Migration**

Also listed as: AMS 565, ~~WGSS-565~~, GIST 565

Formerly known as: **AAAS 565**

Last approved: 12/01/16 4:31 am

Last edit: 03/02/18 11:30 am

Changes proposed by: s504v757

In Workflow

1. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. CUSA Subcommittee
3. CUSA Committee
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft

Catalog Pages referencing this course: **AAAS 565:**
[College of Liberal Arts & Sciences](#)
[Department of American Studies](#)
[Department of Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies](#)
[Global and International Studies](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
 Subject Code **WGSS AAAS** Course Number 565
 Academic Unit Department **Women, Gender, & Sexuality Std African & African-American St**
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?

No

Title Gender, Culture, and Migration
 Transcript Title Gender, Culture, and Migration
 Effective Term Spring 2017

Approval Path

1. 04/09/18 8:55 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:36 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

Catalog Description This course **examines** ~~brings a human face to the~~ **gendered experiences** ~~21st-century manifestation of~~ **transnational migration through a combination** ~~globalization by focusing on the issues of~~ **ethnography, literature, film, culture, gender and news media.** ~~migration. How do these three aspects create the "global village" amongst both the host and donor peoples? When people move from one place to another, what do they leave behind, what do they take with them? What is gained, or lost by the host community? What is the impact of migration on a specific group's and individual's sense of identity? How has migration affected the people's construction, understanding, and practice of gender? Given their primary roles in the home and within the culture, these questions and more are posed with particular attention to women. How do different people experience Migration theories, interviews and personal testimonies as well as literary and dramatic works are critical to our analyses of the desire to migrate, issues raised and enable us to hold conversations with, and listen to the~~ **logistics of movement, and life in a faraway place?** ~~stories of the ordinary people who make globalization happen and sustain it.~~ **How does mobility shape ideas of family, community, and nation? How do class, race, sexuality, and legal status also inflect these experiences, especially in rendering certain groups vulnerable to abuse and exploitation? Attention will also be paid to gendered thinking against migration, including the ways gender and sexuality inflect xenophobia, border enforcement, refugee recognition, deportation policy, and contemporary political debates.**

Prerequisites Any 100 level AAAS course, WGSS 101, AMS 100, AMS 110, or GIST 301.

Cross Listed Courses:

Code	Title
AMS 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration
WGSS-565	Gender, Culture, and Migration
GIST 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration

History

1. Dec 1, 2016 by Rachel Schwien (rschwien)

Credits 3
 Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)
 Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)
 Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No
 Are you proposing this course for KU Core? No

Typically Offered Only Spring Semester

Repeatable for credit? No

Principal Course Designator

Course Designator **S H - Social Sciences**
Humanities

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

No

Rationale for Course Proposal Updated course description to better reflect approach of new instructor and other shifts in the field.

Supporting Documents [GIST 565.pdf](#)

Course Reviewer Comments **Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (11/02/17 3:44 pm)**: requested confirmation from cross listed depts
Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (11/27/17 9:22 am): followed up with dept 11/27

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (01/11/18 9:33 am): followed up with dept 01/11

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (02/07/18 9:44 am): followed up with dept 02/07

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (02/27/18 4:20 pm): followed up with dept 02/27

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/01/18 8:57 am): GIST (M. Wuthrich) approves of changes

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/01/18 8:58 am): AMS (B. Esch) approves of changes

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/02/18 11:09 am): AAAS (T. Bolden) wishes to no longer cross list this course

Kim O'Bryon (kobryon) (03/02/18 11:30 am): Removed AAAS 565 and updated the parent to WGSS per email request from Rachel.

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/09/18 8:31 am): Holding for program changes. Emailed dept 03/6/18

Rachel Schwien (rschwien) (03/28/18 4:14 pm): followed up with dept 03/28

Key: 11906



Course Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/13/18 2:31 pm

Viewing: HIST 105 : Introduction to Ancient Near Eastern and Greek History

Also listed as: **CLSX 105**

Last edit: 04/13/18 2:35 pm

Changes proposed by: pgordon

Programs referencing this course
HIST 105:
[HIST-MIN: History, Minor](#)
[HIST-BA/BGS: History, B.A./B.G.S.](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
Subject Code HIST **Course Number** 105
Academic Unit Department History
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Do you intend to offer any portion of this course online?

No

Title Introduction to Ancient Near Eastern and Greek History

Transcript Title Intro Ancient Nr East&Grk Hist

Effective Term **Fall 2018**

Catalog Description A general survey of the political, social, and economic developments of Mesopotamia, Egypt, Asia Minor, and Greece from Paleolithic times to 323 B.C.

Prerequisites None

Cross Listed Courses:

Code	Title
CLSX 105	Introduction to Ancient Near Eastern and Greek History

Credits 3
Course Type Lecture (Regularly scheduled academic course) (LEC)

Grading Basis A-D(+/-)FI (G11)

Is this course part of the University Honors Program? No

Are you proposing this course for KU Core? Yes

Typically Offered **Once a Year, Usually Fall** ~~Not Typically Offered~~

Repeatable for credit? No

Principal Course Designator NW - Non-Western Culture

Course Designator H - Humanities
 W - World Culture

Are you proposing that the course count towards the CLAS BA degree specific requirements?

No

Will this course be required for a degree, major, minor, certificate, or concentration?

No

In Workflow

1. **CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator**
2. **CUSA Subcommittee**
3. **CUSA Committee**
4. CAC
5. CLAS Final Approval
6. Registrar
7. PeopleSoft
8. UCCC CIM Support
9. UCCC Preliminary Vote
10. UCCC Voting Outcome
11. SIS KU Core Contact
12. Registrar
13. PeopleSoft

Approval Path

1. 04/13/18 2:35 pm Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
2. 04/17/18 11:36 am Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

Rationale for
Course Proposal

Content of course is also appropriate to the field of Classics. Classics faculty will teach it.

KU Core Information

Has the department approved the nomination of this course to KU Core?

Yes

Name of person giving
departmental approval

Pamela Gordon

Date of Departmental Approval

**March 1,
2018**

Selected Goal(s)

Do all instructors of this course agree to include content that enables students to meet
KU Core learning outcome(s)?

Yes

Do all instructors of this course agree to develop and save direct evidence that
students have met the learning outcomes(s)?

Yes

Provide an abstract (1000 characters maximum) that summarizes how this course
meets the learning outcome.

"already approved for Goal 3H".

Selected Learning Outcome(s):

Goal 3 - Humanities

State how your course or educational experience will use assignments, readings, projects, or lectures to move students from their
current knowledge to a deeper understanding of specific concepts fundamental to the area(s) in question. (Please limit responses to
1000 characters.)

"already approved for Goal 3H".

State what course assignments, readings, class discussions, and lectures will synthesize the development over time of the principles,
theories, and analytical methods of the discipline(s). (Please limit responses to 1000 characters.)

"already approved for Goal 3H".

State what learning activities will integrate the analysis of contemporary issues with principles, theories, and analytical methods
appropriate to the area in question. (Please limit responses to 1000 characters.)

"already approved for Goal 3H".

State what course assignments, projects, quizzes, examinations, etc. will be used to evaluate whether students have a functional
understanding of the development of these concepts, and can demonstrate their capability to analyze contemporary issues using the
principles, theories, and analytical methods in the academic area. (Please limit responses to 1000 characters.)

"already approved for Goal 3H".

KU Core
Documents

Course Reviewer
Comments

Key: 4629



Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/08/18 3:14 pm

Viewing: **WGSS-BA/BGS : Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, B.A./B.G.S.**

Last approved: 01/16/18 1:28 pm

Last edit: 04/09/18 8:55 am

Changes proposed by: s504v757

Catalog Pages Using this Program [Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of General Studies in Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
Program Type Degree/Major
Department/Program Women,Gender,&Sexuality Std
School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences
Degree Code Bachelor of Arts - BA **Degree Code #2** Bachelor of General Studies - BGS

Consulting School(s)/College(s)

School(s)/College(s)
College of Lib Arts & Sciences

Consulting Department(s)

Department(s)
Women,Gender,&Sexuality Stds

CIP Code 050207

Program Name Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, B.A./B.G.S.

Do you intend to offer a track(s)?

Do you intend for this program to be offered online?

No

Effective Catalog ~~2019 2018~~ **2020**
~~2019~~

In Workflow

- A. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
- B. CUSA Subcommittee
- C. CUSA Committee
- D. CAC
- E. CLAS Final Approval
- F. Future Academic Catalog

Approval Path

- A. 04/09/18 8:55 am
Rachel Schwien (rschwie): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
- B. 04/17/18 11:36 am
Rachel Schwien (rschwie): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

History

- A. Mar 10, 2016 by Karen Ledom (kjh)
- B. Mar 14, 2016 by Kim O'Bryon (kobryon)
- C. Mar 14, 2016 by Kim O'Bryon (kobryon)
- D. Mar 14, 2016 by Kim O'Bryon (kobryon)
- E. Nov 1, 2016 by Katie Batza (c459b950)
- F. May 22, 2017 by Amy

Schmidt
(a194s668)
G. Jan 16, 2018
by Jan
Emerson
(jdemerson)

Program Description

Degree Requirements

First- and Second-Year Preparation

It is recommended that students complete [WGSS 101](#), the introductory course, and consult the undergraduate advisor.

Requirements for the B.A. or B.G.S. Major

Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies Major Course Requirements

Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies Core Knowledge and Skills (18)

Majors must complete a course in each of the following areas:

Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies. Satisfied by one of the following:

WGSS 101	Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies	3
or WGSS 102	Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, Honors	
WGSS 111	Introduction to Human Sexuality Studies	

Methods

[WGSS 301](#) Research Methods in Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies (Fall Only) 3

Social Science Core. Satisfied by 1 course (3 hours) chosen from the following: 3

WGSS 333	The Politics of Physical Appearance
WGSS/ANTH 389	The Anthropology of Gender: Female, Male, and Beyond
WGSS/PSYC 468	Psychology of Women
WGSS/PSYC 521	Women and Violence
WGSS/POLS 562	Women and Politics
WGSS 563	Gender, Sexuality and the Law
WGSS/POLS 640	Politics of Reproductive Policy
WGSS/ANTH 660	Human Reproduction: Culture, Power, and Politics
WGSS/PSYC 689	Conceptual Issues in Human Sexuality

Humanities Core. Core satisfied by 1 course (3 hours) chosen from the following: 3

WGSS 311/AMS 323/HIST 332/HUM 332	Sex in History
WGSS/AAAS/HIST 317	African American Women: Colonial Era to the Present
WGSS/HIST 319	History, Women, and Diversity in the U.S.
WGSS/HIST 320	From Goddesses to Witches: Women in Premodern Europe
WGSS/HIST 321	From Mystics to Feminists: Women's History in Europe 1600 to the Present
WGSS 327	Perspectives in Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Studies
WGSS 350	Black Love and Romance
WGSS 430	Skin, Sex, and Disease
WGSS/AMS 510/HIST 530	History of American Women: Colonial Times to 1870
WGSS/AMS 511/HIST 531	History of American Women: 1870 to Present

Theory. Satisfied by 1 course (3 hours) chosen from the following: 3

WGSS/ENGL/AAAS 344	Black Feminist Theory
WGSS/PHIL 381	Feminism and Philosophy
WGSS 530	Sex and Gender in New Media
WGSS 549/HIST 649	History of Feminist Theory
WGSS/AAAS 560	Race, Gender, and Post-Colonial Discourses
WGSS/ANTH 580	Feminism and Anthropology
WGSS/POLS 600	Contemporary Feminist Political Theory
SOC 601	Introduction to Feminist Social Theory

International focus. Satisfied by 1 course (3 hours) chosen from the following (not satisfying requirement above): 3

WGSS/HIST 320	From Goddesses to Witches: Women in Premodern Europe
WGSS/HIST 321	From Mystics to Feminists: Women's History in Europe 1600 to the Present
WGSS 330/AAAS 340	Women in Contemporary African Literature
WGSS/ANTH 389	The Anthropology of Gender: Female, Male, and Beyond
WGSS/CLSX 515	Gender and Sexuality in Greek Culture

WGSS/CLSX 516	Gender and Sexuality in Roman Culture
WGSS/AAAS 560	Race, Gender, and Post-Colonial Discourses
WGSS/GIST/AMS 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration
WGSS/ANTH 583	Love, Sex, and Globalization
WGSS/HIST/AAAS 598	Sexuality and Gender in African History
WGSS/POLS 653	Gender, War, and Peace
WGSS/ANTH 660	Human Reproduction: Culture, Power, and Politics
WGSS/AAAS 662	Gender and Politics in Africa
AAAS 415	Women and Islam
ANTH/AAAS 372	Religion, Power, and Sexuality in Arab Societies

Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies Required Electives (9)

Humanities Elective. Satisfied by any core humanities course not already satisfying core requirement above or any of the approved humanities electives (see 3 catalog).

WGSS 311/HIST 332/AMS 323/HUM 332	Sex in History
WGSS/AAAS/AMS/HIST 317	African American Women: Colonial Era to the Present
WGSS/HIST 319	History, Women, and Diversity in the U.S.
WGSS/HIST 320	From Goddesses to Witches: Women in Premodern Europe
WGSS/HIST 321	From Mystics to Feminists: Women's History in Europe 1600 to the Present
WGSS 324	History of Women and the Body
WGSS 327	Perspectives in Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Studies
WGSS 330/AAAS 340	Women in Contemporary African Literature
WGSS/HIST/JWSH 335	History of Jewish Women
WGSS/AAAS 345	Popular Culture in Africa: Spiritual Thrills, Romance and Sexualities
WGSS/PHIL 381	Feminism and Philosophy
WGSS/AMS 510/HIST 530	History of American Women: Colonial Times to 1870
WGSS/AMS 511/HIST 531	History of American Women: 1870 to Present
WGSS/AMS 512/HIST 532	History of Women and Work in Comparative Perspective
WGSS 513	Modern American Women in Film and Literature
WGSS/CLSX 515	Gender and Sexuality in Greek Culture
WGSS/CLSX 516	Gender and Sexuality in Roman Culture
WGSS 549/HIST 649	History of Feminist Theory
WGSS/AAAS 560	Race, Gender, and Post-Colonial Discourses (if not already used)
WGSS/AMS/GIST 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration
WGSS/HUM 570	Men and Masculinities
WGSS/HUM 575/HIST 625	Body, Self and Society
WGSS/AAAS/HIST 598	Sexuality and Gender in African History
WGSS/HIST 646	Witches in European History and Historiography
WGSS 652	Jazz and American Culture
AAAS 388	The Black Woman
AAAS 415	Women and Islam
AAAS 434	African Women Writers
AAAS 545	Unveiling the Veil
AMS 515	American Women and World War II
ANTH/AAAS 372	Religion, Power, and Sexuality in Arab Societies
EALC 418	Sexual Politics in Chinese Literature and Culture: Premodern Times
or EALC 618	Sexual Politics in Chinese Literature and Culture: Premodern Times
EALC 575	Love, Sexuality and Gender in Japanese Literature
ENGL/GIST 306	Global Environmental Literature
ENGL 572	Women and Literature: _____
FMS 410	US Diversity in Visual Culture
FMS 620	International Women Filmmakers
HA 533	European Art 1789-1848: Gender and Revolution
HA 534	Art in France 1848-1900: Modernisms
REL 475	Loving Relationships
REL 477	Gender and Religion
REL 677	Women in Christianity

Social Sciences Elective. Satisfied by any core social science course not already satisfying core requirements above or any approved social science elective. 3

WGSS 333	The Politics of Physical Appearance
WGSS 351	Women and Leadership: The Legislative Process
WGSS/ANTH/EALC 363	Gendered Modernity in East Asia
WGSS/ANTH 389	The Anthropology of Gender: Female, Male, and Beyond
WGSS 430	Skin, Sex, and Disease
WGSS/PSYC 468	Psychology of Women
WGSS/PSYC 521	Women and Violence
WGSS 530	Sex and Gender in New Media

WGSS/POLS 562	Women and Politics
WGSS 563	Gender, Sexuality and the Law
WGSS/ANTH 580	Feminism and Anthropology
WGSS/ANTH 583	Love, Sex, and Globalization
WGSS/POLS 600	Contemporary Feminist Political Theory (if not already used)
WGSS/POLS 630	Politics of Identity
WGSS/POLS 640	Politics of Reproductive Policy
WGSS/POLS 653	Gender, War, and Peace
WGSS/ANTH 660	Human Reproduction: Culture, Power, and Politics
WGSS/POLS/AAAS 662	Gender and Politics in Africa
WGSS/ANTH/LAA 665	Women, Health, and Healing in Latin America
WGSS/PSYC 689	Conceptual Issues in Human Sexuality
WGSS/ANTH 789	Anthropology of Gender: Advanced Seminar in the Four Fields
COMS/WGSS 440	Communication and Gender
COMS 552	The Rhetoric of Women's Rights
JOUR 534	Diversity in Media
PSYC 410	Intimate Relationships
PSYC 465	Stereotyping and Prejudice Across Cultures
PSYC 502	Human Sexuality
SOC 220	Sociology of Families
SOC 326	Health, Gender, and Society
SOC 352	Sociology of Sex Roles
SOC 450	Gender and Society
SOC 454	Women and Work
SOC 521	Wealth, Power, and Inequality
SOC 601	Introduction to Feminist Social Theory
SOC 617	Women and Health Care
SW 303	Human Sexuality in Everyday Life

Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies Elective. Choose one additional course from any of the above lists that is not already satisfying another requirement. 3
 Courses designated with * may be used as Social Science or Humanities Electives by petition.

WGSS 396	Studies in: _____ (*)
WGSS 498	Independent Study
WGSS 650	Service Learning in Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies

Capstone Experience. Seminar in Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies (to be taken in the student's final year), satisfied by: (3) 3
[WGSS 601](#) Seminar in Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies (Spring Only)

Note: Courses with a blank (____) at the end of their titles are typically topics or seminar courses that may be repeated for credit. Usually these courses offer different topics each time they are taught. Students should check with the course instructor about the requirements to take the course and what the topic will be when it is offered.

Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies Major Hours & Major GPA

While completing all required courses (above), majors must also meet each of the following hour and grade-point average minimum standards:

Major Hours

Satisfied by 30 hours of major courses.

Major Hours in Residence

Satisfied by a minimum of 15 hours of KU resident credit in the major.

Major Junior/Senior (300+) Hours

Satisfied by a minimum of 18 hours from junior/senior courses (300+) in the major.

Major Junior/Senior (300+) Graduation GPA

Satisfied by a minimum of a 2.0 KU GPA in junior/senior courses (300+) in the major. GPA calculations include all junior/senior courses in the field of study including F's and repeated courses. See the [Semester/Cumulative GPA Calculator](#).

[Rationale for proposal](#)

Removed AAAS course number for WGSS 565 after they declined to continue cross-listing the course

[Additional Information](#)

[Supporting Documents](#)

[Program Reviewer Comments](#)



Program Change Request

Date Submitted: 04/08/18 3:13 pm

Viewing: **WGSS-MIN : Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, Minor**

Last approved: 01/16/18 1:29 pm

Last edit: 04/08/18 3:13 pm

Changes proposed by: s504v757

Catalog Pages Using this Program [Minor in Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies](#)

Academic Career Undergraduate, Lawrence
 Program Type Minor
 Department/Program Women,Gender,&Sexuality Std
 School/College College of Lib Arts & Sciences
 Consulting School(s)/College(s)

School(s)/College(s)
College of Lib Arts & Sciences

 Consulting Department(s)

Department(s)
Women,Gender,&Sexuality Stds

 Program Name Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, Minor

Do you intend to offer a track(s)?

Do you intend for this program to be offered online?

No

Effective Catalog ~~2019 2018~~ - 2020
~~2019~~

Program Description

In Workflow

- A. CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
- B. CUSA Subcommittee
- C. CUSA Committee
- D. CAC
- E. CLAS Final Approval
- F. Future Academic Catalog

Approval Path

- A. 04/09/18 8:55 am
Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CLAS Undergraduate Program and Course Coordinator
- B. 04/17/18 11:37 am
Rachel Schwien (rschwien): Approved for CUSA Subcommittee

History

- A. Mar 10, 2016 by Karen Ledom (kjh)
- B. Nov 1, 2016 by Katie Batza (c459b950)
- C. May 22, 2017 by Amy Schmidt (a194s668)
- D. Jan 16, 2018 by Jan Emerson (jdemerson)

Degree
Requirements

Requirements for the Minor

Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies Minor Course Requirements

The minor requires 18 hours. At least 12 hours must be at the junior/senior (300+) level or higher.

Students selecting this minor must complete the following:

Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies. Satisfied by one of the following: (3)		3
WGSS 101	Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies	
or WGSS 102	Introduction to Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, Honors	
WGSS 111	Introduction to Human Sexuality Studies	
Methods (3)		
WGSS 301	Research Methods in Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies (Fall Only)	3
Social Science or Humanities Core. Satisfied by 1 course (3 hours) chosen from the following: (3)		3
Social Sciences		
WGSS 333	The Politics of Physical Appearance	
WGSS/ANTH 389	The Anthropology of Gender: Female, Male, and Beyond	
WGSS/PSYC 468	Psychology of Women	
WGSS/PSYC 521	Women and Violence	
WGSS 530	Sex and Gender in New Media	
WGSS/POLS 562	Women and Politics	
WGSS/POLS 640	Politics of Reproductive Policy	
WGSS/ANTH 660	Human Reproduction: Culture, Power, and Politics	
WGSS/PSYC 689	Conceptual Issues in Human Sexuality	
Humanities		
WGSS 311/AMS 323/HIST 332/HUM 332	Sex in History	
WGSS/AAAS/HIST 317	African American Women: Colonial Era to the Present	
WGSS/HIST 319	History, Women, and Diversity in the U.S.	
WGSS/HIST 320	From Goddesses to Witches: Women in Premodern Europe	
WGSS/HIST 321	From Mystics to Feminists: Women's History in Europe 1600 to the Present	
WGSS 327	Perspectives in Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender Studies	
WGSS 350	Black Love and Romance	
WGSS 430	Skin, Sex, and Disease	
WGSS/AMS 510/HIST 530	History of American Women: Colonial Times to 1870	
WGSS 511/HIST 531/AMS 511	History of American Women: 1870 to Present	
WGSS 563	Gender, Sexuality and the Law	
Theory. Satisfied by 1 course chosen from the following: (3)		3
WGSS/ENGL/AAAS 344	Black Feminist Theory	
WGSS/PHIL 381	Feminism and Philosophy	
WGSS 530	Sex and Gender in New Media	
WGSS 549/HIST 649	History of Feminist Theory	
WGSS/AAAS 560	Race, Gender, and Post-Colonial Discourses	
WGSS/ANTH 580	Feminism and Anthropology	
WGSS/POLS 600	Contemporary Feminist Political Theory	
SOC 601	Introduction to Feminist Social Theory	
Humanities Elective. Satisfied by any core humanities course not already satisfying core requirement above or any of the following approved humanities electives: (3)		3
WGSS 324	History of Women and the Body	
WGSS 330/AAAS 340	Women in Contemporary African Literature	
WGSS/JWSH/HIST 335	History of Jewish Women	
WGSS 345	Popular Culture in Africa: Spiritual Thrills, Romance and Sexualities	
WGSS 396	Studies in: _____	
WGSS 498	Independent Study	
WGSS 499	Honors in Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies	
WGSS/AMS 512/HIST 532	History of Women and Work in Comparative Perspective	
WGSS 513	Modern American Women in Film and Literature	
WGSS/CLSX 515	Gender and Sexuality in Greek Culture	
WGSS 516/CLSX 515	Gender and Sexuality in Roman Culture	
WGSS/AMS 565	Gender, Culture, and Migration	
WGSS/HUM 570	Men and Masculinities	
WGSS/HUM 575/HIST 625	Body, Self and Society	
WGSS/HIST/AAAS 598	Sexuality and Gender in African History	
WGSS 646	Witches in European History and Historiography	

WGSS 650	Service Learning in Women, Gender and Sexuality Studies
WGSS 652	Jazz and American Culture
AAAS 388	The Black Woman
AAAS 415	Women and Islam
AAAS 434	African Women Writers
AAAS 545	Unveiling the Veil
AMS 515	American Women and World War II
ANTH/AAAS 372	Religion, Power, and Sexuality in Arab Societies
EALC 418	Sexual Politics in Chinese Literature and Culture: Premodern Times
or EALC 618	Sexual Politics in Chinese Literature and Culture: Premodern Times
EALC 575	Love, Sexuality and Gender in Japanese Literature
ENGL/GIST 306	Global Environmental Literature
ENGL 572	Women and Literature: _____
FMS 410	US Diversity in Visual Culture
FMS 620	International Women Filmmakers
HA 533	European Art 1789-1848: Gender and Revolution
HA 534	Art in France 1848-1900: Modernisms
REL 475	Loving Relationships
REL 477	Gender and Religion
REL 677	Women in Christianity

Social Sciences Elective. Satisfied by any core social science course not already satisfying core requirements above or any approved social science elective. 3
(3)

WGSS 351	Women and Leadership: The Legislative Process
WGSS/ANTH/EALC 363	Gendered Modernity in East Asia
WGSS 396	Studies in: _____
WGSS/ANTH 580	Feminism and Anthropology (if not already used)
WGSS/ANTH 583	Love, Sex, and Globalization
WGSS/POLS 600	Contemporary Feminist Political Theory (if not already used)
WGSS/POLS 630	Politics of Identity
WGSS/POLS 653	Gender, War, and Peace
WGSS/AAAS 662	Gender and Politics in Africa
WGSS/ANTH/LAA 665	Women, Health, and Healing in Latin America
WGSS/ANTH 789	Anthropology of Gender: Advanced Seminar in the Four Fields
COMS/WGSS 440	Communication and Gender
COMS 552	The Rhetoric of Women's Rights
JOUR 534	Diversity in Media
PSYC 465	Stereotyping and Prejudice Across Cultures
SOC 273	Women in Society
SOC 352	Sociology of Sex Roles
PSYC 502	Human Sexuality
SOC 220	Sociology of Families
WGSS 498	Independent Study (may be petitioned to satisfy a social science or humanities elective)
WGSS 701	Seminar in: _____ (may be petitioned to satisfy a social science or humanities elective)
WGSS 797	Directed Readings (may be petitioned to satisfy a social science or humanities elective)

Women, Gender, and Sexuality Studies Minor Hours & Minor GPA

While completing all required courses, minors must also meet each of the following hour and GPA minimum standards:

Minor Hours

Satisfied by 18 hours of minor courses.

Minor Hours in Residence

Satisfied by a minimum of 15 hours of KU resident credit in the minor.

Minor Junior/Senior (300+) Hours

Satisfied by a minimum of 12 hours from junior/senior courses (300+) in the minor.

Minor Graduation GPA

Satisfied by a minimum of a 2.0 KU GPA in all departmental courses in the minor. GPA calculations include all departmental courses in the field of study including F's and repeated courses. See the [Semester/Cumulative GPA Calculator](#).

Rationale for proposal

Removed AAAS number for WGSS 565 after they declined to continue cross-listing

Additional Information

Supporting Documents

Program
Reviewer
Comments

Key: 327

